
Clarifications 

Question  Clarification 

Price noted  includes VAT. Questions: 
Does the Contractor has valid EU VAT 
number? Can we understand if yes, then 
for EU VAT number holders the brutto 
price is net price. Can you confirm? 
 

The Contractor has a valid EU VAT number: EL097813422 
which can be validated at: 
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/vies/vatResponse.html 
The brutto and net price depends solely on the tax legislation 
where the bidder is registered. 
 
 
 

Referring to page 10, Phase4/4.1  
Question: Is the referred information on 
catastrofic flood event registered 
information and data available in 
geodetabase or in paper format ? or if 
partially, how much and what kind of 
data are available in digital format and 
how much and what types are in paper 
format? 
 

This information is not available.  Phases 1, 2 and 3 of the ToR 
(page 7 forward) describes the process for the collection by 
the consultant of available information necessary for the 
implementation of the project and filling up possible gaps. 
 

Referring to page 17, session 44: All data, 
reports, other documentation and the GIS 
files produced in electronic format should 
be compatible to the Drin project 
database and formats set by the 
Information Management System - IMS. 
Question: What data format is expected 
to be delivered to meet the compatibility 
directly? What GIS system relevance is to 
be taken into consideration ( ARCGIS, 
QGIS or..)? 
 

The Information Management System is now being 
developed; the format is to be specified in the following 
months and related information will be provided to the 
consultant prior to the initiation of activities for the 
implementation of the project. 
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